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REQUEST FOR BIDS 

Vinyl Tape and Sign Blank 

RFB  25BCP04A 

April 17, 2025 

ADDENDUM # 1

Notice to Respondents: 

This addendum will be considered a part of Bastrop County’s Request for Bids for Vinyl Tape and Sign Blank. Where 
provisions of this addendum differ from those of the original Request for Bids, this addendum will govern.  

ACKNOWLEDGED 

______________________    ___________________________________    _____________ 
Printed Name of Respondent               Authorized Signature          Date  

RETURN ONE SIGNED COPY OF THIS ADDENDUM TO THE PURCHASING OFFICE WITH YOUR SEALED BID. FAILURE TO 
DO SO, MAY AUTOMATICALLY DISQUALIFY YOUR RESPONSE FROM CONSIDERATION FOR AWARD. 
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ITEMS FOR ADDENDUM #1: 

Q: Will the county accept a deviation letter with a minimum order of $5,000 for free freight? This allows us to 
be more competitive.  
A: Yes 

Q: Could you verify the requested “3 ¼” round yellow high intensity delineators” is infact .080 gauge aluminum 
or if the plastic delineator with center hole is needed?  
A: .080 gauge 

Q: Will a 5.5” blade holder be acceptable in place of requested 5 ¼” for the Round post and U channel brackets? 
A: Yes 

Q: Safety flags Many options/styles out there. Will the below suffice? 

A: Yes 

Q: Are the barricade lights just to have yellow lens? 
A: Yes 

Q: For the barricade lights some manufacturers discontinued the 6 volt. Will the below Type A/C 3 Volt suffice? 
A: Yes 

Q: With many variations of plastic barricades available, which models does Bastrop County want bid? 
A: Bastrop County request that you list the prices of all available variations that your company has the ability 
to sell. You can add additional pricing for multiple variations on the attached “Additional Bid Item Price Sheet”. 

Q: Is there any Buy American act applicable or an international product is allowed? 
A: There is NO requirement for Buy American only products. Bastrop County does its best to buy American 
made products, but they are not required for this bid. 

Q: What could be the minimum quantity order and what could be frequency of orders? 
A: There is no minimum quantity for an order, all orders are based on needs at the time of request. Bastrop 
County is moving to a new method of ordering sign shop materials and will start placing large bulk order twice 
a year but fully anticipates having small orders placed throughout the year. 

Q: Does the scope include any labor as well or is this just a dropship bid? 
A: Bastrop County is only requesting purchase price of materials. All labor is provided by Bastrop County.



ITEM DESCRIPTION: UNIT PRICE:

Include all items that your company has available when there are more than one price for the requested item:
Additional Bid Items and Pricing

RFB 25BCP04A - Vinyl Tape and Sign Blank
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